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Memo CP-D/446 
 
 
Date:  25 November 2005 
To:  Distribution 
From:  S.Dunaeva, O.Schwerer 
 
Subject:  Usage of reference type X (Preprint)  
 
 
We propose to expand the usage of the reference type X (Preprint), introduced last year, to  
cases when an article was taken from an Internet website. This is one of the type of Preprint – 
electronic preprint. 
 
Now there are a lot of web sites where a lot of articles are collected. Some of them will be 
published later and a few of them - not. Anyway we must have possibility to enter them in 
EXFOR. 
 
The format is as described in the manual, i.e. the same as for private communication and for 
theses. Free text should be added giving information about from where the information was 
taken, and/or where it will be published (e.g., "To be published in Nucl.Phys.A", or "taken from 
web archive …..", etc.) 
 
The compiling center is responsible for replacing the Preprint reference by a corresponding 
final publication and to retransmit the entry with this modification.   
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